
From: Lizette Roldan 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:23 PM 
To: rtokarz@mac.com 
Subject: Cardiac Care Center, Request for Additional Information Concerning 

Application for Renewal, Control No. 143220 
 
License No.:    29-30501-01 
Docket No:      030-34941 
Control No:      143220  
 
Dear Mr. Tokarz: 
 
This is in reference to your application dated January 14, 2009 requesting to renew Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission License No. 29-30501-01. In order to continue our review, we need the 
following additional information: 
 

1. Please provide a statement that: "We reserve the right to upgrade our survey 
instruments as necessary as long as they are adequate to measure the type and 
level of radiation for which they are used." 

 
Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; 
select Nuclear Materials; Medical, Academic, and Industrial Uses of Nuclear Material; then 
Regulations, Guidance, and Communications.  You may also obtain these documents by 
contacting the Government Printing Office (GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800.  The GPO is open 
from 7:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday (except Federal holidays).   
 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply to my attention at the 
Region I Office and refer to Mail Control No. 143220.  If you have any technical questions 
regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (610) 337-5237.  Please note that you may not 
reply to this letter by return e-mail.  Your reply must be in writing by letter or facsimile (610-337-
5269).  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-
mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lizette Roldán, Ph.D. 
Health Physicist 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA  19406 
Office: 610-337-5237 
Fax: 610-337-5269 
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